Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Alcohol Testing Program

REGISTRATION OF EVIDENTIARY BREATH TEST INSTRUMENT

MANUFACTURER: CMI, Inc.

MODEL: Intoxilyzer 8000

SERIAL NUMBER: 80-000944

OWNER: Collier County Sheriff’s Office
DATE OF REGISTRATION: January 30, 2006

The above instrument is hereby approved for evidentiary breath alcohol testing in the State of Florida pursuant
to Chapter 11D-8, Florida Administrative Code. This instrument and related records are subject to inspection at
any time by the Florida Department of Law Enforcement.
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Kirkland, Brett

From: Reyes, David

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 5:31 AM
To: Kirkland, Brett

Subject: FW: De-Registration of 80-000944

Boss

Please see attached request for deregistration

David E. Reyes-Rivera
Depariment Inspector (Collier, Monroe, Broward, Miami-Dade + Indian River)
Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Fort Myers Regional Operations Center
Alcohol Testing Program

4700 Terminal Drive, Suite 1

Fort Myers, Florida 33907

Office: (239) 335-7531

Exrension: 467331

Fax: (239) 278-7103

Cell: (830) 728-7022

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media
upon request. Your e-mail messages may, therefore, be subject to public disclosure.

From: Kelly Bradley - 0488 [mailto:Kelly.Bradley@colliersheriff.org]
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 1:09 PM

To: Reyes, David

Subject: De-Registration of 80-000944

Hey David,

We need to have 80-000944 de-registered. We are going to use it as an training instrument.




Florida Dvepartment of Law Enforcement
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

Authorized Representati
Alcohol Testing Program
Florida Department of Law Enforcement

FDLE/ATP Form 12 - Revised January 2006





